

# **BUSINESS RESOURCES**

## **Arizona Dept. of Revenue**

AZ Sales Tax Questions  
55 N. Center Street  
Mesa, AZ 85201  
602-255-3381  
[www.azdor.gov](http://www.azdor.gov)

## **[www.AZTaxes.gov](http://www.AZTaxes.gov)**

Tax Payer Info & Assistance  
602-255-3381

## **Internal Revenue Service**

Federal ID Number, EIN  
1-800-829-4933 –Business Tax  
1-800-829-1040  
[www.irs.gov](http://www.irs.gov)

## **Department of Liquor License**

Obtain AZ Liquor License  
602-542-5141  
[www.azliquor.gov](http://www.azliquor.gov)

## **Arizona Corporation Commission**

Form Your Business as a Corp, LLC  
602-542-3230/ 800-345-5819  
[www.azcc.gov](http://www.azcc.gov)

## **Arizona Secretary of State**

Register your Trade Name  
Sole proprietor & partnerships  
602-542-4285  
[www.azsos.gov](http://www.azsos.gov)

## **Maricopa County Health**

Environmental Services Department  
Permits – 602-506-6614  
Restaurants – 602-506-6980  
Food Handlers – 602-506-2960  
Mobile Food Program – 602-506-6872  
[www.maricopa.gov/publichealth](http://www.maricopa.gov/publichealth)

## **Pinal County Health – 520-866-6864**

Environmental Health Department  
[www.pinalcountyaz.gov](http://www.pinalcountyaz.gov)

## **Arizona Registrar of Contractors**

State Contractors Licenses  
602-542-1525  
[www.roc.az.gov](http://www.roc.az.gov)

## **Arizona Attorney General's Office**

Consumer Info/Complaints  
602-542-5763  
[www.azag.gov/](http://www.azag.gov/)

## **Queen Creek Chamber of Commerce**

Small Business Info  
480-888-1709  
[www.queencreekchamber.com](http://www.queencreekchamber.com)

## **San Tan Valley Chamber of Commerce**

Small Business Info- Pinal County  
(480) 626-7757  
[www.uschamber.com](http://www.uschamber.com)

## **Service Corps of Retired Executives**

Greater Phoenix SCORE – 602-745-7250  
Free Mentoring for Small Businesses  
[www.score.org](http://www.score.org)

## **Arizona Commerce Authority (ACA)**

Small Business Services  
Free online Checklist Program  
602-845-1295 / 1-800-542-5684  
[www.azcommerce.com](http://www.azcommerce.com)

## **Better Business Bureau**

Consumer Info/ Business Accreditation  
602-264-1721 / [www.bbb.org](http://www.bbb.org)

## **U.S. Small Business Administration**

Helps Start Businesses / [www.sba.gov](http://www.sba.gov)

## **Maricopa Community Colleges**

**Small Business Development Center**  
Small Business Counseling & Training  
480-784-0590  
[www.maricopa-sbdc.com](http://www.maricopa-sbdc.com)